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Nina Ruiz

From: Nina Ruiz

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:46 AM

To: 'asanchez@lamar.com'

Subject: Inactive project, AL1910

Hello, 

 

The above project has been inactive for 6+ mo. If I do not receive a resubmission within 2 weeks I will close the project 

out and you will need to resubmit a new application.  

 

Nina Ruiz 

Planning Manager 

El Paso Planning & Community Development  

2880 International Circle  

Colorado Springs, CO 80910  

(719) 520-6300 (Main)  

(719) 520-6313 (Direct)  

 

NOTE: In an effort to be respectful of the health of our employees, family, and all citizens in El Paso County, we have 

closed our doors to the public. During this timeframe we will be making every effort to operate "business as usual". All 

phone calls and emails will be returned, projects reviewed, and necessary meetings held via conference call. Thank you 

for your patience. Be safe!  

 

 

EXCITING NEWS: WE ARE UPDATING THE COUNTY MASTER PLAN! For status updates please visit https://elpaso-

hlplanning.hub.arcgis.com/    

 

To review all El Paso County projects go to: https://epcdevplanreview.com/ 

To review the El Paso County Land Development Code go to: 

https://library.municode.com/co/el_paso_county/codes/land_development_code  

PERSONAL WORK SCHEDULE 

Monday - Thursday, 7:00 am to 5:30 pm  

DEPARTMENT HOURS  

Monday - Friday, 7:30 am to 4:30 pm 

 


